

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Vladimir N.

.Net/JavaScript Engineer

SUMMARY

- .Net/JavaScript Engineer with 5+ years of experience.
- Upper-Intermediate English.
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	.NET, JavaScript
Programming Languages	C#, TypeScript
JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries	Angular, AngularJS, ES6, Express, Gulp.js, Node.js, React, React Native, Webpack
.NET Platform	ASP.NET WebForms, Entity Framework, .NET Core, WPF
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Bootstrap, Bootstrap 4, CAML, jQuery, Pug, Socket.io, XML, XSLT
Mobile Frameworks and Libraries	Cordova, Ionic
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Firebase, Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, MySQL, NoSQL, PostgreSQL, Redis, Sequelize, SQL, Typeorm
Web/App Servers, Middleware	Azure DevOps Server (ex TFS Team Foundation Server), Internet Information Services (IIS), Nginx
Platforms	Firebase, sendgrid, WordPress
Version Control	Git
SDK / API and Integrations	GraphQL, Twilio, Web API, Winforms
Deployment, CI/CD & Administration	Jenkins
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	MailGun, OData (Open Data Protocol)
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Microsoft SharePoint

Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	MVC (Model-view-controller pattern), Razor
Scripting and Command Line Interfaces	Powershell
Other Technical Skills	ADO, Batch, Clear Junction, Currency Cloud, Forest admin, Grant, Passport, PhoneGap, WebForms, XSD

EXPERIENCE

Custom Web & Mobile Development Company

2016 - PRESENT

IT compani

2015-2016

PROJECTS

NodeJS developer, Let's RE

Description: Estate platform for luxury apartments and houses, villas. Included Web and Mobile solutions. Provides a lot of filters and other features for the users to find the object

Responsibilities:

- Development of REST API and Feed Socket services.
- Processing/converting XML data.
- Integration with third-party services. Implementation of complex business logic (recommendation engine).

Technologies: NodeJS, Postgre, ReactJS

.Net developer

Description: Processing big XML files and populate the database, the system was organized for supporting a high load system.

Responsibilities: Development MVC web application. Integration with third-party services. Processing/converting big XML data. Implementing complex selection and reporting data.

Technologies: .Net Core, AWS Cloud storage

NodeJS developer, StoreMe

Description: On-demand luggage storage service. Included API, Mobile app, Web client solution.

Responsibilities:

- Development REST API and business logic.
- Integrations with third-party services.



Technologies: NodeJS, ReactNative, React JS, Forest admin, WordPress

.Net developer, Kuvacash

Description: Financial solution for African country (in the beginning). Allow to do all finance operation between users: P2P, Request funds from another user, TopUp via bank account, send transaction outside the country, integration with third-party services, two balances, transfers, etc.

Responsibilities:

- Development of blockchain client-server services.
- Development REST API and MVC applications. Implementation of business logic.
- Integration with third-party services.

Technologies: .Net Core, AngularJS, Razor, NodeJS, Twilio, SendGrid, FireBase, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Currency Cloud, Clear Junction.

Ionic Mobile developer, Kuvacash

Description: Financial solution for African country (in the beginning). Allow to do all finance operation between users: P2P, Request funds from another user, TopUp via bank account, send transaction outside the country, integration with third-party services, two balances, transfers, etc.

Responsibilities:

- Development of ionic app. Integration with API and third-party services.
- Implementation 2 wallets and business logic for them.

Technologies: Ionic, Angular 4, FireBase

JavaScript developer, ClaimRide Admin

Description: Claim Ride, web portal for administration will offer an end-to-end solution. Claim Ride intends to be the leading facilitator of ride share services for policy holders receiving transportation (rental reimbursement) benefits under the Automobile Insurance coverage. The solution also enables an Insurance Company to issue ride share benefits to individuals as part of a third-party claim.

Responsibilities:

- Development of Angular app. Integration with API.
- Implementation of large forms that have complex business logic.

Technologies: TypeScript, Angular 2, Webpack 2, Nginx, Bootstrap 4.

Node JS developer (back-end), Ateamo API

Description: Organize sports team on any device. Group texting & email, RSVP`s, payments, schedules, weather and more.

Responsibilities: Development REST API and business logic

Technologies: ES6, NodeJS, Express, Sequelize, Agenda, Passport, Pug, Twilio, Mailgun, MySQL, MongoDB.



Job title: JS developer (front-end), ClaimRime Mobile

Description: Mobile application software for coordinating transportation services.

Responsibilities:

- Development of cordova app. Integration with API and PhoneGap and third-party services.
- Implementation of custom themes.

Technologies: Cordova, PhoneGap, AngularJS, GulpJS, Jenkins, jQuery, Bootstrap

ASP.NET / SharePoint developer, SharePoint

Description: Web portals for world-wide document workflow.

Responsibilities: The development of business applications with a fairly complex logic and rich user interface, support and optimization of highly complex systems.

Technologies: C#, ASP.NET WebForms, SharePoint Services, CAML, WinForms, XML, XSLT, XSD, BATCH, SQL

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree, Software Development at Kharkiv branch of computer academy IT-Step
2010-2013

